From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Preliminary Copy of Final Survey for Review
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:27:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino Lot Sums.pdf
BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Preliminary Copy of Final Survey.pdf
BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino PW Comments.pdf

Good morning,
Please review this preliminary copy of the final survey for the Greear Tutino BLA.
I have attached the previous comments for easy reference.

Thanks so much!

Hatwand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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PART OF SECTIONS 8 AND 9,

TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.

GRAPHIC SCALE
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PART OF SECTIONS 8 AND 9,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.

NOTES: LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY ORIGINAL PARCELS — AFN 199804170006
COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332—130—080 AND 090.

REVISED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY. '

3. ACCORDING TO KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT (KRD) RECORDS, PARCEL 1 HAS _ IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 2 HAS _ PARCEL 1
IRRIGABLE. ACRES. KRD WATER MAY ONLY BE APPLIED TO IRRIGABLE ACREAGE. PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED MAY __, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ___._
| | ‘ UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 202005________ RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION
4. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH " OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SEGTION 8, AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, ALL IN
STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS. THIS REQUIREMENT TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH. RANGE 17 EAST. W.M.. IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS. STATE OF WASHINGTON.
WILL INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL. ’ ’ ’ ’
5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE DESCRIPTIONS FOR PARCEL 2
KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL-20-00012. PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED N’;AY . 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ________
UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202005________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION
37 OF SURVEYS PAGES 139 142 STATE OF WASH’NGTON. ’
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KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR
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PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926  (509) 962—8242
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: April 22, 2020

SUBJECT: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. Arrevised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.

2. Asurvey map for review

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Survey:

The application did not include a survey map. Comments on survey will be reserved until final.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

C:\Users\candie.leader\Desktop\Planning Comments\BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino.doc






